

CE 30

University of Essex

Department of Chemistry
Wivenhoe Park, Colchester, Essex
Tel: Colchester (OCO 6) 5141

June 14, 1968

The Secretary
Committee of Enquiry.

Dear Sir,

With regard to your recent letter dated June 11th, I agree in general with 3(a) and 3(b) but disagree with 3(c) - there should be no circumstances where such action is morally justifiable.

With regard to the events of May 7th I think the issue is perfectly clear - The Chemical Society should have been able

to listen to its speakers subject to the normal convention for scientific meetings. Questions would have been allowed after the lecture from any of the audience.

I should like to know how the Sociology or Literature Departments in this University would react to having one of their lectures broken up in this way?

[CE30p2]

Yours faithfully
J.G. Tillett

(J.G.TILLET)